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fyi: few things, 

From: Sidney Blumenthal '-------

To: Hillary Clinton hr15@att.blackberry.net 

Subject: fyi: few things. 

First, you were terrific yesterday. 

Once things get organized these can be properly dealt with: 

RELEASE IN PART 
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1. Tyler has written a brief memo on INR, knows ins and outs in relation to whole intel community and how 50S can use to 
maximum advantage. 

2. I have the Pickering, et al management studies that Rice shelved. That senior group can be assembled to brief you. 

3. Joe Wilson is writing memo and in time, but not too long a time, before too many decisions taken, should be spoken with for 
his views of dept, personnel. He is one of few FSOs at high levels from Baker through our administrati on, has long institutional 
history and view, and is shrewd. 

4. Have number of ideas, but waiting in order to know how to structure and fit. 

Sid 

Life should be easier. So should your homepage. Try the NEW AOL.com . 
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